
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. III 
 

DATE:   July 22, 2020 
 
TO:   All Potential Proposers 
 
FROM:   James McKeehan, Assistant Purchasing Agent, City of Knoxville 
 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. III to RFP #70862 Front-end wizard style gateway for permit  
   selection to integrate with Accela Citizen Access 
 
PROPOSALS TO BE OPENED: August 6, 2020 at 11:00 AM (Eastern Time) 
 
This addendum is being published to provide clarification regarding the above referenced RFP. This 
addendum becomes a part of the contract documents and modifies the original specifications as follows: 
 
ITEM 1: Do vendors need to address each item in Section V - Scope of Service and Section VI - Contract 
 Requirements?  They are not listed in Section 7.3 - Format as ordered items to be included in 
 the proposal.  
 
 Proposals should address each item in Section V – Scope of Service. Proposals not need to 
 address Section VI – Contract Requirements, unless the submitter has an exception to any 
 of the listed requirements.  
 
ITEM 2: Can you provide an estimated budget for this project? 
 
 The City does not provide budget numbers during an active procurement. 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM III 


